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Dear Mr. De Wits RES 
‘Your letter of March 15th has been recolved. < 

  

Poggi PRD ‘with regard to your inquiry, this Bureau has not : rie received the letter dated November 19, 1963, which you directed ocr pe to President Kennedy. You will recall that Y advised you of this - as ee 
fact in my letter of October 30, 1964. Iam sorry, but this 

; Bureau cannot be of any assistance to you, 
~   Sincerely yours, . : - 

    aS oe . | J. Edgar Hoover oes ve Ou if iue ER es 

MAR311967 | - John Edgar Hoover | as - gos 
cCOMM-FaI Director : 

Ke a 
‘NOTE: Bufiles indicate Mr. De Wit was , advised by letter dated a -30-64 
that his letter had not been received by the FBI and that a copy '6f his sy 
‘current letter was being forwarded to ithe’ United states ybeeret Sérbices 7 

. A letter from the Legat, Paris, ‘dates I-16-67 forwarded a copy of an °°... 
, article from a Belgian magazine whith indicated that a etaten geaiaan ath ; 
by the name of "Peeters," which is apparently a fictitio ume used by. os 

= ; » Louls De‘Wit, learned of the possible assassination of Kennedy prior. 
cit___*€°*" to his death and’ had written to various United States officials. Hee a sen —— A claimed to have recelved this information in a bar in Antwerp, Belgium, a { Jallivas 

    

      

    

1 - Paris - Enclosure . ~ . 
1l- ~ Foreign Liaison Unit - - Enclosure OS 

  

  

    

          

. | sae AGONY os uf jn wore ceca: next Page.) mek oo : 7 
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. 7 Mr. Louis De Wit 

  

fog8 

eet ‘= contained a copy of the letter from the Director advising that his, D \ 
wo on n the night of 9-4-63 from a . Soviet national. “The article also 

   4 letter to the President had never been received by the FBI and that 
“* his communication was being forwarded to the United States Secret { 

Service. Mr. De Wit wrote another letter dated 2-22-67 tothe =.” 
De Director asking the same question as his prior letter. He advised 

Oa he intended to keep writing to "Washington" until the man who. ___ 
a received the letter to the President was found. For this reason . : 

and because he had already been advised the FBI had not received Po eca 
his letter, this communication was not acknowledged. An extensive Oe 
search located De Wit's letter of 2- 22-67 on 3-30-67. 
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